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Mr. N. Moore LiTERNAT'L SFGROS
Nuclear Regulatory Cammission XSNMo0/Y &3
Office of Interrational Programs
7735 01d Georgetown Road It © ©0Q S¢Yy

Bethesda, Maryland 20014

Re: Export License No. XSNM-1483 - TN Ref: 79-102/01
(NUK-274)

Dear Mr. Moore:

Please amend this export license to reflect that material will be shipped
in the form of uranium metal instead of uranium hexafluoride.

Thanking you in advance for your help and cooperation.

Sincerely,

S

Vicki Matson

Assistant Manager
Washington Operations
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